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Environment
W Agency

Flood map for planning

Your reference Location (easting/northing)  Created
19/013 300480/511080 6 Oct 2020 14:20

Your selected location is in flood zone 1, an area with a low
probability of flooding.

This means:

* you don't need to do a flood risk assessment if your development is smaller than 1
hectare and not affected by other sources of flooding

e you may need to do a flood risk assessment if your development is larger than 1
hectare or affected by other sources of flooding or in an area with critical drainage
problems

Notes

The flood map for planning shows river and sea flooding data only. It doesn’t include other sources
of flooding. It is for use in development planning and flood risk assessments.

This information relates to the selected location and is not specific to any property within it. The
map is updated regularly and is correct at the time of printing.

The Open Government Licence sets out the terms and conditions for using government data.
https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
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John O'Connor

From: Stanger, Graham [graham.stanger@environment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 October 2019 08:22

To: John O'Connor

Cc: Hall, Chris; Scopes, David S; Tom Lawrenson

Subject: FW: Skirting Beck - Information as requested

Hi John,

Please see info below . | am out of the office shortly and will have limited access to my emails, if you need mor model information please contact Chris Hall /
David Scopes our design team who will be able to assist with model information.

Regards
Graham Stanger — Project Manager

Programme & Contract Management (PCM)
part of Operations Assets & Programme Management

Environment Agency
Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT
Mobile: 07771 51 3115

“B graham.stanger@environment-agency.gov.uk

&2 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Hall, Chris [mailto:Chris.Hall2@atkinsglobal.com]

Sent: 21 October 2019 17:05

To: Stanger, Graham <graham.stanger@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Scopes, David S <David.Scopes@atkinsglobal.com>

Subject: Skirting Beck - Information as requested

Hi Graham,



As requested, the planning application reference is 4/19/2044/0F1

| have included information below, showing overtopping events at the various reservoirs.

. Peak Overtopping Flow Peak Level
Event Overtopping Volume (m3) (m3/s) (MAOD) Notes
How Bank Q5+CC 65.56
67.65 | Q10+CC 65.62
Q20+CC 65.68
Q30+CC 65.96
Q50+CC 66.65
Q75+CC 67.12 | No overtopping for during Q100+CC
Q100+CC 67.48 and below
Whangs Upper | Q5+CC 77.23
78 | Q10+CC 77.97
Q20+CC 2621 0.7 78.07
Q30+CC 4284 0.92 78.08
Q50+CC 6700 1.2 78.09 | Overtopping flow into Whangs Lower
Q75+CC 8400 1.35 78.12
Q100+CC 9900 1.44 78.12
Whangs Lower | Q5+CC - 65.8
69.8 | Q10+CC | - 66.23
Q20+CC | - 68.79
Q30+CC | - 69.67
Q50+CC 2,300
Q75+CC | 4,300 Overtopping flow down Baybarrow
road, through school and eventually
Q100+CC [ 5,900 into WLA

WLA

Q5+CC

48.87




49.7 | Q10+CC 49.1
Q20+CC 49.31
Q30+CC 49.41
Q50+CC | - 49.59
Q75+CC | 700
Q100+CC | 6,000

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Chris Hall

Graduate Civil Engineer, Infrastructure

UK & Europe

Engineering, Design and Project Management

[ ] 01925 238005

Chadwick House, Birchwood Park, Warrington, Cheshire WA3 6AE

company I




This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing,
nothing stated in this communication shall be legally binding. The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is SNC-Lavalin Group Inc. Registered in Québec, Canada No. 059041-0. Registered Office 455
boul. René-Lévesque Ouest, Montréal, Québec, Canada, H2Z 1Z3. A list of Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at
http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-details

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still
check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of
Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may
also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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19/013: Orgill School, Egremont

REFH2 estimates of surface water runoff rates and volumes

Return
Description period (yrs)
1year 1
2 year 2
5vyear 5
10 year 10
30 year 30
50 year 50
75 year 75
100 year 100
100 year 1.2 CC 100
100 year 1.4 CC 100
200 year 200
1000 year 1000
Effect of CCA on 1% AEP event
Peak flow
rural
increase
20% CCA increase 27.6%

40% CCA increase 58.0%

Urbanised
peak flow

(I/s)

Runoff

6.07

6.84

9.39
11.26
14.54
16.34
17.94
19.17
23.10
27.05
22.56
31.99

volume rural
increase

40.0%
74.0%

Urbanised

direct runoff As-rural peak direct

(m?)

35.70
40.22
55.46
66.57
86.21
97.02
106.61
114.03
137.70
161.66
134.48
191.66

Peak flow

post

flow (I/s)

Runoff

0.86
0.97
1.37
1.69
2.28
2.64
2.96
3.23
4.12
5.10
3.99
6.43

volume post

develpment development
increase

increase

As-rural % increase

runnof (m3) rate
5.08
5.82
8.46
10.54
14.51
16.85
19.02
20.76
26.64
33.09
25.81
41.86
Average:

in peak flow

605.5%
602.8%
584.8%
568.0%
536.7%
519.8%
505.3%
494.3%
460.9%
430.8%
465.3%
397.6%
514.3%

% increase

in volume
603.0%
591.3%
555.2%
531.5%
494.1%
475.7%
460.4%
449.3%
416.9%
388.5%
421.1%
357.9%
478.7%
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9/13/2020 Surface water storage volume estimation - member's only area

Surface water storage
requirements for sites

www.uksuds.com | Storage estimation tool

Z HR Wal.lingfor.‘d

Calculated by: John O'Connor

Site Details

Site name: Orgill School, Egremont Latitude: 54.48522° N
Site location: 300475, 511075 Longitude: 3.53777° W
This is an estimation of the storage volume requirements that are needed to meet normal
best practice criteria in line with Environment Agency guidance “Rainfall runoff management .
for developments”, SC030219 (2013), the SuDS Manual C753 (Ciria, 2015) and Reference: 1310009877
the non-statutory standards for SuDS (Defra, 2015). It is not to be used for detailed design Date: )
of drainage systems. It is recommended that hydraulic modelling software is used to calculate ) Sep 13 2020 12:05
volume requirements and design details before finalising the design of the drainage scheme.
Site characteristics Methodology
Total site area (ha): 0.65 esti [H124
Significant public open space (ha): 0 Qgagr estimation method: Calculate from SPR and SAAR
Area positively drained (ha): 0.65 SPR estimation method: Calculate from SOIL type
Impermeable area (ha): . o
0.325 Soil characteristics
Percentage of drained area that is impermeable (%): 50 Default Edited
Impervious area drained via infiltration (ha): 0 SOIL type: 4 4
Return period for infiltration system design (year): 10 SPR: 0.47 0.47
Impervious area drained to rainwater harvesting (ha): 0 Hydrological characteristics
Return period for rainwater harvesting system (year): 10 Default Edited
Rainfall 100 yrs 6 hrs: _ 70
Compliance factor for rainwater harvesting system (%): 66
Rainfall 100 yrs 12 hrs: _ 84
Net site area for storage volume design (ha): 0.65
: FEH / FSR conversion factor: 1 1
Net impermable area for storage volume design (ha): 0.37
: SAAR (mm):
Pervious area contribution to runoff (%): 30 1169 1169
M5-60 Rainfall Depth (mm):
* where rainwater harvesting or infiltration has been used for managing surface water runoff such 20 20
that the effective impermeable area is less than 50% of the 'area positively drained', the 'net site 'r' Ratio M5-60/M5-2 day'
area' and the estimates of Qgar and other flow rates will have been reduced accordingly. ’ 0.3 0.3
Hydological region: 10 10
Design criteria :
9 Growth curve factor 1 year: 0.87 0.87
Climate change allowance Growth curve factor 10 year:
factor: 14 1.38 1.38
Growth curve factor 30 year: 17 17
Urban creep allowance : :
factor: 11 Growth curve factor 100 years: 208 208
Volume control approach ' Use long term storage Qgar for total site area (I/s): 5.72 5.72
Interception rainfall depth Qgar for net site area (I/s): 579 579
(mm): 5 . )
Minimum flow rate (I/s): 35
Site discharge rates Estimated storage volumes
Default Edited Default Edited
1in 1 year (I/s): 5 5 Attenuation storage 1/100 years (m?3): 299 2992
1in 30 years (I/s): 97 9.7 Long term storage 1/100 years (m?3): 0 0
1in 100 year (I/s): 1.9 1.9 Total storage 1/100 years (m?3): 2992 2992

This report was produced using the storage estimation tool developed by HRWallingford and available at www.uksuds.com. The use of this tool is subject to the UK SuDS terms and conditions and
licence agreement, which can both be found at http://uksuds.com/terms-and-conditions.htm. The outputs from this tool have been used to estimate storage volume requirements. The use of these
results is the responsibility of the users of this tool. No liability will be accepted by HR Wallingford, the Environment Agency, CEH, Hydrosolutions or any other organisation for the use of these data

in the design or operational characteristics of any drainage scheme.

https://www.uksuds.com/drainage-tools-members/surface-water-storage-tool.html

m
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